COUNCILLORS’ BULLETIN
WEDNESDAY, 26 JUNE 2019

CONTENTS

Meetings and events from

Thursday 27 June to Friday 12 July

South
Cambridgeshire
District Council

Date Time Name Venue Contact
Thu 27 Jun
Fri 28 Jun 10am Grants Advisory Committee Swansley Room Aaron Clarke
1lam Extraordinary Planning Committee Council Chamber | lan Senior
Mon 1 Jul 9:30am Cabinet Council Chamber | lan Senior
Tue 2 Jul 10am Employment & Staffing Committee Jeavons Room Patrick Adams
Wed 3 Jul
Thu 4 Jul 9:30am Extraordinary Council Council Chamber | Democratic
No Questions or Motions Services
Fri 5 Jul
Mon 8 Jul 10am Climate and Environment Advisory Monkfield Room | Patrick Adams
Committee
11:59pm Deadline for Questions and Motions for Council on 18 July
Tue 9 Jul
Wed 10 Jul 10am Planning Committee Council Chamber | lan Senior
Thu 11 Jul
Fri 12 Jul

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND PARISH COUNCILS

Planned Road Closures for Week Commencing Monday 24 June - A14 Improvements

Please find attached road closures information for the week commencing Monday 24 June, in
relation to the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme.

To contact your Al4 sections stakeholder manager, please use the email addresses below or

the A14 helpline.

Section 1 & 2: Alconbury to the East Coast Main Line
John Birchall - John.Birchall@theA14.com

Section 3: East Coast Main Line to Swavesey
John Birchall - John.Birchall@theA14.com

Section 4 & 5: Swavesey to Milton
John Akester - John.Akester@theal4.com

Al4 helpline 0800 270 0114 - This will be answered by a team member during site hours 8am -
5pm and messages can be left at other times. Further updates as the scheme progresses can

be found on the website.

Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value

In Bartlow:

The Three Hills Public House - The council has approved the listing of The Three Hills Public



http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1096&MId=7579
mailto:aaron.clarke@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7644
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=293&MId=7532
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=413&MId=7623
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=410&MId=7647
mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1095&MId=7645
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1095&MId=7645
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7561
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:John.Birchall@theA14.com
mailto:John.Birchall@theA14.com
mailto:John.Akester@thea14.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/jbAeCRl2tGN7vYS9IPcq?domain=highwaysengland.co.uk

House as an Asset of Community Value until 18 June 2024.
The Council will update the asset register accordingly.
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be

found on our webpage:
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/acv

UPCOMING DISTRICT COUNCILLOR TRAINING

Unless otherwise specified, please confirm your availability to attend any of the following briefing
or training events by contacting Patrick Adams on 01954 713408. This will ensure your training
records are kept up to date and suitable venue and catering booking can be made. Your
cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Member briefing on the Draft Local Transport Plan - Fri 28 June at 2pm

Event: Briefing on the draft Local Transport Plan
Date: Friday 28 June

Time: 2pm

Venue: Council Chamber

The draft Local Transport Plan (LTP) is being consulted on by the Combined Authority over the
summer. Officers of the Combined Authority, and from their consultants Steer, will provide a
briefing for members on the objectives, overarching strategy, policies and transport schemes in
the draft plan.

Please note that the draft LTP was approved for consultation by the Combined Authority Board
on 29 May. Papers can be viewed by clicking this link.

Consultation begins on June 17, running for 15 weeks until September 27.

Rural Exception Sites Tour - Thu 4 July at 10:30am

One of the Council’s key priorities is to provide affordable housing for local people. District
Councillors are invited to attend this coach tour of Rural Exception Sites, which will provide a
better understanding of how these sites are delivered and how they can benefit our villages.

Date: Thursday 4 July
Time: 10:30am ending with buffet lunch at 1:30pm
Venue: Starts in the Council Chamber

More details are available in the attached flyer.

If you wish to attend, please contact either Uzma.Ali@scambs.gov.uk or
Gina.Manderson@scambs.gov.uk by 27 June 2019.



https://www.scambs.gov.uk/acv
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
https://cambridgeshirepeterboroughcagov.cmis.uk.com/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/855/Committee/63/SelectedTab/Documents/Default.aspx
mailto:Uzma.Ali@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Gina.Manderson@scambs.gov.uk

GENERAL INFORMATION

6. Media Monitoring
f'. = Arising from the results of the Member Communication
Needs Survey, many members highlighted the fact that
&' residents found out about SCDC matters through the media.
5-__.
B . @ The Council’s Communications Team will produce a weekly
— summary of recent news items to be published in the Bulletin
to help keep members informed of recent coverage of
SCDC.
Contact the Communications Team for further information.
Date Publication Details
19/06/2019 Cambridge All aboard: Taking metro to the next Page SCDC mentioned as one of the councils
Independent  stop 6 involved in the GCP Cam Metro project
19/06/2019 Cambridge Help guide plans for airfield homes Page
Independent 14
19/06/2019 Cambridge Porsche and Aston Martin showroom Page ClIr Henry Batchelor quoted
Independent move is rejected 17
20/06/2019 BBC Radio Tumi on breakfast show re. Agri-Tech Link
Cambridgeshire Inquiry 7.30a
m
20/06/2019 Cambridge Councils investigate when electric Link
Network online could power up to 26 tonne bin lorries
for zero emission collections
23/06/2019 Cambridge All aboard: Taking CAM Metro to the Link CA article
Independent  new stop
online
24/06/2019 Cambridge Opening of Northstowe Secondary Link
Independent College delayed
online
24/06/2019 Facts magazine Councils investigate the potential of  Link
electric power, zero-emission bin
lorries
24/06/2019 Cambridge Going green with electric bin P13
News collection lorries
25/06/2019 Circular Online Councils investigate the potential of  Link
electric-powered waste fleet
25/06/2019 LAPV online  Councils demonstrate the potential for Link
electric RCV technology
25/06/2019 Fleet Manager Councils investigate the potential of ~ Link
Online electric power for 26-tonne RCVs for
zero-emission collections
7. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA)

Local
Government: e e =

Association

Items of Interest from the Local Government
Association (LGA)

The Local Government Association provides a list of



mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p07bvq4k
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p07bvq4k
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p07bvq4k
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/councils-investigate-when-electric-could-power-26-tonne-bin-lorries-zero-emission-collections
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/all-aboard-taking-cam-metro-to-the-new-stop-9074245/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/education/opening-of-northstowe-secondary-college-delayed-9074300/
https://www.factsmagazine.co.uk/municipal/waste-management/councils-potential-zero-emission-bin-lorries/
https://www.circularonline.co.uk/news/councils-investigate-the-potential-of-electric-powered-waste-fleet/
http://lapv.co.uk/news/fullstory.php/aid/1454/Councils_demonstrate_the_potential_for_electric_RCV_technology.html
https://www.fleetmanageronline.co.uk/news/councils-investigate-the-potential-of-electric-power-for-26-tonne-rcvs-for-zero-emission-collections

Thursday 20 June, Times: Homeless ‘let down’ by welfare state

The Local Government Homelessness Commission has warned that a dysfunctional housing
market, inadequate welfare regime and increasing poverty are to blame for rising
homelessness.

Saturday 22 June, Telegraph Online: Supermarket packaging ‘fails recycling test’
According to an investigation by Which?, almost half the packaging used by supermarkets
cannot be easily recycled.

Tuesday 25 June, Sky News Online: Sick pay and housing overhaul planned to help disabled
workers

An overhaul of sick pay and accessible, adaptable homes are among measures announced by
Theresa May to support the one in five working age people with a disability.

Wednesday 26 June, Independent: May calls for new home building standards
New design standards for house builders have been called for by Theresa May to ensure future
owners and tenants do not have to live in “tiny” homes with inadequate storage space.

Wednesday 26 June, Guardian: Action on air pollution works but far more is needed, study says
Government action can cut air pollution with early deaths linked to dirty air in the UK falling by
half between 1970 and 2010, a long-term study has shown.

Wednesday 26 June, Guardian: lkea gets green light to build affordable homes in UK
Homebuyers in a town where properties typically cost almost 12 times local salaries may soon
have a low-cost option from Ikea after a council agreed to work with an affordable housing
developer co-owned by the retailer.

Wednesday 26 June, Guardian: British firm exported ‘offensive’ waste including used nappes
Biffa Waste Services Ltd, one of the UK’s biggest waste firms, has been convicted of illegally
sending used nappies and other contaminated materials to China.

View Planning Applications

To view the list of planning applications that have
recently been submitted to the Council, please visit
the authority’s on-line Planning Application Search.
Once the page has loaded, you can use the Search
option to set your own criteria of parish, area and
date range.

The system will provide a range of information on
current and decided applications since 1948,
including a brief description of the development,
reference number, decision and the date of
decision. More recent applications show the name
and telephone number of the council officer who is
dealing with the application.

Search results are presented in a collection of
pages, the number of which depends on the
number of results your search produces. There are
navigation tools to allow you to browse your results.



https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/homeless-let-down-by-welfare-state-k7m2s3f7b
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2019/06/21/half-plastic-supermarket-packaging-cannot-recycled-survey-finds/
https://news.sky.com/story/sick-pay-and-housing-overhaul-planned-to-help-disabled-workers-11748395
https://news.sky.com/story/sick-pay-and-housing-overhaul-planned-to-help-disabled-workers-11748395
https://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/politics/theresa-may-housing-speech-tiny-houses-new-buildings-a8974711.html
https://www.theguardian.com/environment/2019/jun/26/action-on-air-pollution-works-but-far-more-is-needed-study-shows
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2019/jun/26/uk-council-ikea-affordable-housing-worthing-boklok
https://www.theguardian.com/environment/2019/jun/25/uk-waste-firm-exported-offensive-materials-including-used-nappies
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display

DECISIONS MADE BY OFFICERS AND REPORTED FOR INFORMATION

Please click on the link below to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated
authority:

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/the-council/access-to-information/access-to-information-summary/

OTHER INFORMATION

Newly-Published Items on modern.gov

Agendas

. Grants Advisory Committee 28 June

. Planning Committee 28 June

. Cabinet 1 July

. Employment & Staffing Committee 2 July
Minutes

. Grants Advisory Committee 31 May

. Cabinet 5 June



https://www.scambs.gov.uk/the-council/access-to-information/access-to-information-summary/
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7579
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7644
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7532
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7623
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7576
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7530

This page is left blank intentionally.



Agenda Item 2

A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire: major improvements

Construction work on the new A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon scheme is

underway. We are currently carrying out a variety of tasks for which we need to

close lanes or carriageways on the A1, A14 and some local roads at times, usually

overnight between 8pm and 6am, unless otherwise stated. A clearly signed diversion

route will always be in place for closures.

For this week, the planned closures are:

Full closures

Monday 24 to Friday 28 (five nights)

A1 northbound between Buckden and Alconbury

Vehicles will travel east on the A428, north on the A1198, west on the A14
and then north on the A14 link road to re-join the A1

A1 southbound between Alconbury and Buckden

Vehicles will be diverted south on the A14 link road, then east on the A14,
south on the A1198 and west on the A428 to re-join the A1

A14 eastbound between Ellington junction 20 and Brampton Hut junction 21

Vehicles will be diverted east on the A605 then south on the A1(M) to the A605
to re-join the A14 at junction 21.

Monday 24 to Thursday 27 (four nights)

A428 eastbound Madingley to A14 eastbound Milton junction 33

Motorway traffic will travel south on the M11, east on A505 and north on A11
to re-join the A14. Non motorway traffic will be diverted on local roads through
Cambridge.

M11 junction 14 exit slip

A14 westbound between Six Mile Bottom junction 36 and Girton junction 31
Motorway traffic will travel south on the A11, west on the A505 and then north

on the M11.
Non motorway traffic will diverted on local roads through Cambridge

Page 1



Monday 24 to Tuesday 25 (two nights)
¢ A14 westbound between Brampton Hut junction 21 and Ellington junction 20

Vehicles will be diverted north on the A1(M) then travel west on the A605 to
re-join the A14 at junction 13

¢ A10 southbound over east side of Milton gyratory

Traffic will be diverted to Fen Ditton junction 34

Friday 28 June 9pm to Monday 1 July 5am
¢ A14 westbound Histon junction 32 entry slip

Saturday 28 June 12am to Monday 1 July 5am - Bar Hill bridge demolition
contingency

e A14 eastbound between Swavesey junction 28 and Bar Hill junction 29

Vehicles will be diverted south on the A1198, then east on the A428 to re-join
the A14.

¢ A14 westbound Bar Hill junction 29 between exit and entry slips
Vehicles will be diverted off the A14 at junction 29 and re-join via the entry slip
e A14 Girton junction 31 westbound to westbound loop
Saturday 29 7am to Sunday 30 7pm
* Potton Road

e Conington Road

Note:

As part of our work to upgrade the A14, we are in the process of widening the bridge over
the guided busway near Histon. In order to progress this work, we will need to close the
busway route and cycle path under the bridge for the next two weeks.

The closure will take place from midnight on Friday 21 June until 5am on Monday 8 July,
with work happening during the day in order to minimise disruption for residents.

The bus route going into Cambridge (southbound) between Histon and Orchard Park East

will be diverted during the closure. People travelling into Cambridge from Histon can board
the diverted B service from the stop on Cambridge Road.

Page 2



A signed diversion route will be in place for people using the Guided Busway maintenance
frack during the bridge work, which will take people via Cambridge Road (Impington),
B1049/A14 roundabout, Histon Road, Kings Hedges Road and back on the Orchard Park
busway path.

For more information about this scheme, visit https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-
cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/ , or stay updated by following
us on https://twitter.com/a14c2h and https://en-gb.facebook.com/A14C2H/.

Page 3



This page is left blank intentionally.



	Agenda
	2 Planned Road Closures for Week Commencing Monday 24 June - A14 Improvements

